

Profile

Christopher

First Name

Shoemaker

Last Name

shoemaker115@gmail.com

Email Address

41365 W Anne Lane

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Maricopa

City

AZ

State

85138

Postal Code

Mobile: (309) 303-4238

Primary Phone

Home:

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Merit Board

Are you applying based on a request from a member of City Council?

Yes No

Vincent Manfredi/Christian Price

If so, please indicate which Council member:

City Resident

What district do you live in?

If residency status is non-resident, do you own property or a business within the City of Maricopa?

Yes No

Interests & Experiences

Briefly tell us about your experience and education:

I have worked with State Farm for eight years holding positions of Bank Investigator (current), Audit Consultant (internal Investigations) and as a supervisor. Prior to State Farm, I was served a small community in central Illinois for 11 years as full-time police officer, four of those years as a Patrol Sergeant. I also served as an elected member on the Fire Protection District Board of Trustees for over 15 years holding the roles of Treasurer, Secretary and President. I am a Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE) and am currently working to complete my Bachelors Degree in Organizational Leadership at Arizona State University.

Briefly tell us why you want to serve on this board/committee/commission:

I have always felt it was important to serve the community in which I live. It is an exciting time for the City of Maricopa and I would love to be an active part of what is certain to be growth and prosperity for this wonderful community. I hope my experience in management and public safety would make me an asset to the board.

When are you available for meetings?

I am available Monday - Friday in the evenings and on the weekends. My job does require me to be available to travel on short notice, but I don't anticipate traveling more than 2 or 3 times a year.

Are you a graduate of the City of Maricopa Citizens Leadership Academy?

Yes No

If so, what year did you graduate?

Are you at least 18 years old and registered to vote in Pinal County?

Yes No

Have you lived within the City's Incorporated Limits for at least one year?

Yes No

Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?

Yes No

If so, Please List:

Not here in Arizona.

[ShoemakerC_Resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Board-Specific Questions

Additional Information

Christopher A. Shoemaker

41365 W. Anne Lane

Maricopa, AZ 85138

Cell: (309) 303-4238

Email: shoemaker115@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

~ To use my knowledge and experience gained over the last 19 years to be a positive, contributing member of the City of Maricopa Merit Board.

WORK HISTORY

April 2008 **State Farm**
to Present *Bloomington, IL & Phoenix, AZ*

2008 – 2011 Bank Investigator (Bloomington, IL)

- Responsible for investigating financial fraud related to State Farm Bank. This included external fraud as well as internal fraud from employees and agents and agent staff.

2011 – 2013 Audit Consultant (Bloomington, IL)

- Conducted internal investigations related to Code of Conduct violations as well as concerns of integrity violations and failures of fiduciary responsibilities.

2013 – 2015 Bank Supervisor (Phoenix, AZ)

- Supervised a team of Customer Service Representatives in a contact center environment. Duties included providing positive coaching on behavior, policies and procedures as well as administering verbal warnings and written documentation with regards to negative performance.

2015 – Present Bank Investigator (Phoenix, AZ)

- Responsible for investigating financial fraud related to State Farm Bank. This included external fraud as well as internal fraud from employees and agents and agent staff.

Aug 1997 **Police Officer**
to *City of Eureka*
April 2008 *Eureka, IL 61530*

Served as a Patrol officer, School Resource Officer, Community Officer and Patrol Sergeant.

- Conducted traffic enforcement.
- Investigated crimes.
- Responded to calls for service, both emergent and non-emergent.
- Established the School Resource Officer program and was responsible for five campuses in the School District.
- As Patrol Sergeant, I supervised 4 full time and 8 part-time officers. Responsible for various aspects of training, equipment procurement and first line discipline.

Aug 1998 **Trustee – Eureka-Goodfield fire Protection District Board of Trustees**
to
Sept 2013 *Eureka, IL 61530*

Served as Secretary, Treasure and President during my time on the Board of Trustees.

- Established tax rates for the district.
- Approved and maintained operating budgets for both Fire and Emergency Services.
- Was instrumental in making the move from a volunteer to paid professional EMS program which included increasing level of care to Advanced Life Support (Paramedics).
- Was responsible for the hiring and discipline of the senior command staff.
- The Board served in the appeal process for discipline issues if requested.
- Approved hiring's and dismissals as mandated by Illinois Statutes.

EDUCATION

Aug 2012 **Arizona State University**
to *Tempe, AZ*
Present *Bachelor of Arts - Organizational Leadership*

March 2007 **Northwestern University – Police School of Staff and Command**
To *Evanston, IL*
May 2007 *Graduated/ Class President*

REFERENCES

Available upon request.